The Giddings News

October 31, 1941

OPENS OFFICE IN AUSTIN

Dr. J. D. Williams has recently purchased the Ray Optical Service at 107 E. 6th Street. Austin. Although Dr. Williams is a native Texan, he was licensed to practice Optometry in Minnesota, Iowa. Tennessee, and Mississippi before locating in Austin. He graduated from the Southern College, of Optometry in Memphis, Tennessee, with the degrees Dr. of Optometry and Dr. of Optometry and Dr. of Optometry and Dr. of Optometric Science.

After practicing in Minneapells and Memphis he returned to his Alma Mater as Professor of Optometry and Chief of the Eye Clinic in which capacities he served until coming to Austin.

Besides the usual equipment the Ray Optical Service has installed modern instruments of precision for the examination of the eye, such as the Brombach perimeter, the Colmascope, the lensometer, the ophthamograph and metronoscope tused in detecting reading defects in children) for the examination of the eye. A complete laboratory for cutting and adging lenses is also maintained.